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ONNESSEE, VALLEY AUTHOR* 
CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 37401 

400 Chestnut Street Tower II 

February 23, 1981 

Mr. James P O'Reilly, Director 
Office of Ins lotion and Enforcement 
U.S. Nuclear R latory Commission 
Region II - Suit 3100 40 
101 Marietta Stre oo1 
Atlanta, Georgia 303 

Dear Mr. O'Reilly: 

BELLEFONTE NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 1 - CONFIRMATION OF ACTION 

This is in response to your letter dated April 24, 1980, RII:JPO 50-438 
concerning INRYCO's tendon installation operations and related QA/QC 
activities for Bellefonte Nuclear Plant unit 1.  

This letter confirms the telephone conversation on February 6, 1981, 
between W. R. Dahnke of TVA and J. J. Lenahan of your staff. As indicated 
in the telephone conference, TVA will maintain a minimum of two TVA 
inspectors and two INRYCO QC inspectors on each group of three dome tendons 
stressed simultaneously, and a minimum of one TVA inspector and one INRYCO 
QC inspector in each group of two horizontal tendons stressed 
simultaneously.  

As discussed with you on February 6, 1981, and in accordance with your 
confirmation of concurrence letter dated February 10, 1981, TVA has allowed 
INRYCO to resume work associated with stressing of horizontal and dome
tendons., This completes the items outlined in your April 24, 1980, letter.  

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please get in touch with 
D. L. Lambert at FTS 857-2581.  

Very truly yours, 

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY 

L. M. Mills, Manager 
Nuclear Regulation and Safety 

co: Mr. Victor Stello, Jr., Director / 
Office of Inspection and Enforcement 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20555 / 
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